

# Christian Sprague

## Co-Founder

Fort Collins, CO  
christiansprague@outlook.com - 303-518-4076

Economics and Business Student with three years' experience in business management, successfully providing innovative solutions in fast-paced business markets. Experience in moving/labor markets with over 100 successful moves. Resourceful troubleshooter and team player who seeks the ideas and perspectives of other individuals, leaders, and groups around me to consistently exceed goals.

### Profile // Areas of Expertise

- Account & Project Management
- Analytical and Financial Skills
- Computer Hardware and Software Skills
- Higher Performance Teams
- MS Office and Computer Literate
- General Labor

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Mover/Co-Founder**

Laborjack - Fort Collins, CO -

2016-02 - 2016-10

- Financed and quickly developed new marketing strategies to combat market pressures to successfully prove profitability one year before our planned date.
- Acknowledged in four Colorado State University Publications (The Collegian, Venture Accelerator Program, 3 Day Startup, and CSU Weekly Newsletter) for business growth and success.
- Manager and oversight of project development, producing high performance teams to meet and exceed the company's moving objectives.
- High stamina and focus for 8+ hour moving/labor shifts.

#### **Night Clerk**

King Soopers - Fort Collins, CO -

2014-02 - 2014-12

- Responsible for moving/unloading night shift loads (52' truck).
- Consistent moving of 50+ pounds for 8+ hour shifts.

### EDUCATION

#### **Bachelor of Economics in Business and Marketing**

Colorado State University - Fort Collins, CO

2018-12